Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2020 10:19 AM

To: ‘editors@cjr.org’

Subject: AGAIN: E-mail address requested for Sara Rafsky: "Media Mecca or News Desert?:

Covering local news in New York City"/Columbia Journalism Review (Jan 7, 2020)

TO: Columbia Journalism Review

| have received no response to my below January 16" e-mail -- & upon calling your phone number, 212-854-1881,
minutes ago, | got the same voice mail message as when | called previously, which disconnects without allowing for the

recording of a message from callers. Please advise.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2020 5:00 PM
To: 'editors@cjr.org' <editors@cjr.org>
Subject: E-mail address requested for Sara Rafsky: "Media Mecca or News Desert?: Covering local news in New York

City"/Columbia Journalism Review (Jan 7, 2020)

TO: Columbia Journalism Review

Sara Rafsky’s report "Media Mecca or News Desert?: Covering local news in New York City” in the
January 7, 2020 Columbia Journalism Review has a “twitter” link to “follow the author”, but no e-mail
address for contacting her.

What is Ms. Rafsky’s e-mail address? Please send it to me - and/or forward her this e-mail and my
request that she call me, as soon as possible. | have a goldmine of primary-source, documentary
evidence germane to the subject about which she write, to the integrity of her sources, and to the

necessity of follow-up scholarship.

By the way, are you aware that there is no voice mail feature for your phone number, 212-854-1881,
listed on your “Contact” page: https://www.cjr.org/about_us/contact.php. It simply disconnects
after reciting the message: “I’'m sorry no one is available to take your call. Thank you for

calling. Goodbye.”

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)



